



Met Laboratories
914 West Patapsco Ave.
Baltimore, MD 21230

December 12, 2007

RE: RF exposure information FCC ID: QSHAIBTR

<u>FCC ID Number</u>	<u>Product</u>	<u>Title / Model</u>
QSHAIBTR		Bluetooth Wireless Scanner / Baracoda TOUGHRUNNERS

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

The product stated above complies with the FCC limits for Human exposure to RF emissions.

This device is categorically excluded from routine environmental, because it operates at very low power level. The equipment is deemed to comply with the SAR or MPE limits without testing due to its very low power level (EIRP < 2.5 mW).

Sincerely,

P.A.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Veranith LY", with a horizontal line drawn through it.

Veranith LY
Engineer
Baracoda Wireless Technology
36, rue de Turin 75008 Paris, FRANCE
Phone: +1 510 795 85 00
e-mail: veranith.ly@baracoda.com